TOWN OF CARROLLTON

P. O. Box 181
Carrollton, Mississippi 38917
Mayor: Aldermen:
Russell Wilson Susan Dunn
Tommy Goodman
Town Clerk: Allen Lee
Linda McGregor Pam Lee
Bernard Taylor
AMENDED AGENDA
TO: All Board Members
FROM: Bernard Taylor, Mayor
RE: Agenda March 7, 2017

1. Bring meeting to order and prayer

2.

3.

Approve Agenda
Minutes of last meeting
Galen Shumaker

Pay Bills

Old Business:
a. Bernard: Zoning: Reply from Chris Pope re: Sec 6.1 of ordinance
that has been in question
b. Discuss Sanders cleaning ditches
c. Linda: Emergency Management Agency Plan
d. Pam: Bicentennial Grant
New business:
a. Bernard: Information from Stanley Spradling Engineer re:
Retainer wall at Gary Bankston house
Bridge on Barnes Street
Paving of streets, meeting with Apex
Forestry Commission and Community House
Linda - trip
b. Linda: Letter from Lori Bell
Letter from Sheriff Office
Rental of CH tables and chairs, some changes in by-laws
Reading Meter date each month
Quick Books program
c. Allen: request from Carroll Academy
d. Bernard: approve a vice-Mayor

Adjourn



